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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Pinksen, Steve [SPinksen@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 11:38 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; lnester@qiniq.com
Cc: David Abernethy; Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Bradley Flynn; Carson Gillis; Cindy Parker; Colette 

Spagnuolo; Dave Hohnstein ; Baddaloo, Earle; Erin Calder ; Jim Rogers ; Jim Wall; Dawe, 
John; Keith Pelley; Leslie Payette; Luis Manzo; Peter Kusugak ; Stephen Hartman

Subject: RE: 1BF-SOU0709 Amendment 1 - Southhampton Island Caribou Harvest Project

Hi Phyllis,

Thank you for sharing this with us.

As some additional relevant information, I believe that Mr. Leonard Netser is no longer associated with this 
project.  As I understand it, he was involved for the 2006/2007 harvest only and has since severed any 
relationship with the Coral Harbour Hunters and Trappers Organization.

I am not sure who the contact is for the HTO, but the contact information I have on file for them is:

Aiviit Hunters and Trappers Organization P.O. Box 108 Coral Harbour, NU Phone 867-925-8622 Fax 
867-975-8300
Email: aiviithto@qiniq.com

You may wish to send your package to the HTO, as I think Mr. Netser was operating on their behalf.

Regards,

Steve

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 4:36 PM
To: lnester@qiniq.com
Cc: Pinksen, Steve; 'David Abernethy'; Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Bradley Flynn; Carson Gillis; Cindy Parker; 
Colette Spagnuolo; Dave Hohnstein ; Baddaloo, Earle; Erin Calder ; Jim Rogers ; Jim Wall; Dawe, John; Keith 
Pelley; Leslie Payette; Luis Manzo; Peter Kusugak ; Stephen Hartman
Subject: FW: 1BF-SOU0709 Amendment 1 - Southhampton Island Caribou Harvest Project

 Resending - computer problems in Gjoa Haven

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 2:25 PM
To: 'lnester@qiniq.com'
Cc: 'Andrew Keim'; 'Parker,Cindy [Iqa]'; 'Parker,Cindy [Iqa]'; Colette Spagnuolo; Erin Calder ; Stephen 
Hartman; 'Jim Rogers'; John Dawe; 'Peter Kusugak'; 'Leslie Payette'; Amy Liu; Bradley Flynn; Keith Pelley; 
'David Abernethy'; Steve Pinksen (spinksen@gov.nu.ca); 'David Hohnstein'
Subject: 1BF-SOU0709 Amendment 1 - Southhampton Island Caribou Harvest Project

Attached is a copy of the approved amendment to the above license.  Also attached are the comments received 
during the processing of this file.  
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
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org


